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Chris Pegler

— —
From: Frame Michelle NG
Sent: 06 November 2019 12:31
To: T s Pegler
Subject: FW: EV11-27,554 Penalty; all workers (section 15)
All

FYI the Jaflong got £20k fine from our visit.

Chris — did you get any feedback from. the Fire Service? They have not got back to me.

Michelle Frame

Immigration Officer 7565

West Midlands ICE

Immigration Compliance and Enforcement Teams
North, Midlands and Wales

Immigration Enforcement

Home Office

*
w
www.gov.uk/home-office

From: I

Sent: 06 November 2019 12:27
To: M

. (/e st Midlands Immigration Compliance & Enforcement

R —

Subject: EV11-27,554 Penalty; all workers (section 15)

Civil Penalty Case Feedback Employers Scheme

Penalty; all workers (section 15)

RAVAET S G CLCE EV11-27,554
CPCT Reference: ExkirL)

Thank you for your referral to the following premises: .

Jaflong Restaurant, 51 Market Square, Bicester, OX26 6AJ

11/10/2019
e e CE el (o8l Michelle Frame




S EEVET N Jaflong Restaurant Ltd

We have considered your referral and have some feedback to highlight

A decision has been made to issue a civil penalty of £20,000 in relation to two
workers with no right to work or to undertake the work in question. The decision
was made on the information provided within the referral.

Areas of strength: Areas for improvement:

All the relevant questions were asked
to both workers in order to establish a
breach in s15.

Should you require or wish to add any further information please do not hesitate
to contact the CPCT Official Correspondence team on:
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